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Y%y pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
' PROTECTION

August 5, 2015

Brandon Malone

LEMAC Mine Service _ -
- 166 Distributor Drive

Morgantown, WV 26501

Re: ITEM: FUEL BUFFALO
MODEL: NONE PROVIDED; VOLTAGE: 12 VDC
APSID NG: 871550
APPROVAL NO. BOTE-D 52-15

Dear Mr. Malone:

We have completed our evaluation of the equipment noted above, and approve its use in ali bituminous
underground coal mines of Pennsylvania. The equipment meets the legal requirements of the
Pennsylvania Bituminous Coal Mine Act. '

Pennsylvania approval number BOTE-D 52-15 has been assigned to the equipment. This number must
appear conspicuously on the outside of the subject equipment on a 2" x 4" rust-resistant metal plate, or
any other Bureau acceptable material. The approval plate should read "Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania” and "Approval No. BOTE-D 52-15." The plate and lettering shouid be resistant to removal
by abrasion.

If you want to make changes or alterations on this equipment, a written request outiining the propoéed
changes, together with any related prints or drawings, must be submitted to this office for approval. If
you have any questions, please contact me at the telephone number below.

Sincerely,

feble

olvin C. Carson
Acting Director

Bureau of Mine Safety -
131 Broadview Road | New Stanton, PA 15672 | 724.404.3139 | vavw.depweb.state.pa.us




